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Your Ref:
ABD-0582-13
BMcL-0085-13

Our Ref:
HYPBO04/05

Ms Anne Blifon
Solicitor to the Inquiry
Arthur House

41 Arthwir Street
Belfast

BT1 4GB

Dear Madam,

Divectorate of Legal Services

e PracriTIONERS N LAW TO THE
HisTH & SociaL CARE SEGTOR

coucect

2 Frankiin Street, Belfast, BT2 8DQ_
DX 2842 NR Belfast 3

Date:
24% May 2013

l RECEIVER '
9 MAY 2013

| o30S

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAERMIA RELATED DEATHS ~ RAYCHEL FERGUSON

| refer to my letter of 17™ May 2013 in response to Mr McLoughlin's letter of 8 May 2013
(BMcL-0085-13) and your subsequent letter of 17 May 2013 (AD-0582-13).

| am instructed that in responding to your lefter of 17" May 2013 (AD-0582-13) the Trust's
pharmacy department repeated the original search which generated the information contained
in my letter of 17 May 2013. Despite the fact that the repeated search process applied
appears [dentical to that originally conducted the results are different. The system on which
this information Is contalned Is antiquated and | underetand that it Is difficult to extract
information fiom same. Another member of staff in the Pharmacy department has repeated

this search to ensure reproducibility.

The Trust now Instructs that the Information contained in my letter of 17" May 2013 is
incomect, The correct information, which should have been supplied In response to Mr
McLoughlin's request (BMcL—0085013) is that the Pharmacy department supplied a total of
6493-bags of No 18 Solutlon to the RBHSC betwasn 1 January 2000 and 31% July 2001.

have enclosed a chart and table showing a month by month breakdown of the number of bags
supplled by the Pharmacy department to the RBHSC.

With regard to your letter dated 17™ May 201 3 (AD-0582-13) | am Instructed that this
Information will have to be extracted from the system manually, This is a difficult process and -

I understand that it witl take time to produce an accurate and reliable result, The Trust
confirms that it is working on obtaining this information and wili provide it to you as 800N

possible,

Broviding Support to Health and Social Cars
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Please acoapt the Trust's apologlsas for the eroneous Information contained in my
aforementioned letter of 17" May 2013.

Yours faithfully

Fpeare>

Joanna Bolton
Solicitor Consuftant
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